
 

 

The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, June 6, 2019. 

 

Packet Pages: 
 
1   Agenda  

2-4 Draft meeting minutes from May 2, 2019   

  5-7  Financial reports for April 

 8-9 Permits issued in April 

  10-11 Correspondence 

 12-13 Line Item Transfer Request   

 14 Public Hearing Notice 

15-24 Item I: Owner:  Mary L. Athanasiou, Personal Representative for the Estate of John P. Mirr      
Site Location:  W1507 County Road AA, Parcel #002-00533-0100 (±14.9 acres); Part of the SW¼ of 
Section 28, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin  Request:  Rezone ±3.3 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential  District.  To be identified by certified survey map. 

 
25-35  Item II:  Owner:  Michael T. Durant  Applicant:  Compass Surveying, LLC, Jeffrey S. 
Butzke, PLS  Site Location:  N6199 County Road A, Parcel #004-00398-0100 (±119.9 acres); Part of 
Certified Survey Map 3517, Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request:  Rezone ±4.29 
acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.  To be identified by 
certified survey map. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 IIf you have questions or need additional information, please contact the  Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

 
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

Robert Lyon, Chairman          Harley Reabe, Committee Vice-Chair 
     William Boutwell    Curt Talma    Peter Wallace 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice 

Date:  Thursday, June 6, 2019     Time:  5:15 p.m. 
Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 
Office:  (920) 294-4156     FAX:  (920) 294-4198 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law
4. Minutes: 05/02/19 & 05/16/19
5. Public comments: 3-minute limit
6. Public appearances
7. Correspondence

a. Letter to the committee from the Green Lake Association
re: 2019 events

8. Department activity reports
a. Financial reports for April
b. Permits for April
c. Violation report

9. Department/Committee activity
a. Request for Line Item Transfer
b. Staff update
c. Amendments to Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning Ordinance

10. Future committee activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date: August 1, 2019

Business meeting 5:15 p.m. - Public hearing 6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.   Public Hearing 

Item I: Owner:  Mary L. Athanasiou, Personal Representative for the Estate of John P. Mirr     
Site Location:  W1507 County Road AA, Parcel #002-00533-0100 (±14.9 acres); Part of the 
SW¼ of Section 28, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin  Request:  Rezone ±3.3 acres from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential  District.  To be identified by certified 
survey map. 

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item II:  Owner:  Michael T. Durant  Applicant:  Compass Surveying, LLC, Jeffrey S. Butzke, 
PLS  Site Location:  N6199 County Road A, Parcel #004-00398-0100 (±119.9 acres); Part of 
Certified Survey Map 3517, Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request:  Rezone ±4.29 
acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.  To be identified 
by certified survey map. 

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

11. Adjourn

   Page 1 of 1 

Please note:  
Meeting area is accessible to the 
physically disabled. Anyone 
planning to attend, who needs 
visual or audio assistance, should 
contact the Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Dept. at 294-4156, no later 
than 3 days before the   meeting.  

1



1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

May 2, 2019 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, May 2, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Lyon called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to order at 
5:16p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room #0902, Green 
Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Present:  William Boutwell, Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Curt Talma, Peter Wallace 
Absent:   
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 

Krista Kamke, Code Enforcement Officer  
Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary 
Daniel Sondalle, Assistant Corporation Counsel 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion by Boutwell/Reabe, unanimously carried, to approve the 4/10/19 minutes as 
corrected.   

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None 

CORRESPONDENCE - None 

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Financial reports

Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of March. 

c. Violations
The committee discussed land use violations.  Kirkman explained that, with the code 
enforcement position now being vacant for three months, staff has not had time to verify the 
POWTS violations.   

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
a. Staff update

Kirkman – After the first round of interviews, the code enforcement officer position was offered 
to an individual but the negotiation process between the individual and the coordinator was 
unsuccessful.  The position is now being posted/published for a second time. 

b. Three-minute limit for public hearing testimony
Lyon explained that there may be a need to limit public hearing testimony.  

2



2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

May 2, 2019 

Assistant Corporation Sondalle advised that Kirkman discuss this with Corporation Counsel 
Klockow before making a decision.  He explained that the audience participants may want to talk 
more than three minutes.  You can limit them to possibly ten minutes and then suspend the rules, 
if the committee so chooses, to allow individuals to talk longer.  The committee directed 
Kirkman to discuss this with Corporation Counsel Klockow and bring back to the next meeting. 

c. Amendments to Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning
Kirkman – The proposed amendments to Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning Ordinance will be 
discussed at a special meeting scheduled for Thursday, May 16th, at 4:30 p.m. 

d. Amendment to Chapter 350 Zoning Ordinance
Kirkman reported that he did discuss with Corporation Counsel Klockow the request for the 
county to deal with dilapidated and rundown buildings.  Klockow shared an opinion regarding 
that request and advised that the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department cannot be enforcing 
that type of ordinance.  Kirkman will talk to her about releasing the detailed opinion. 

Motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried, to not release Corporation Counsel Dawn 
Klockow’s opinion regarding the above without her permission.   

6:03 p.m.  Recessed the business meeting for the public hearing.  

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS  

Item I:  Owners/Applicants: William H & Rosetta L Bontrager  General legal description: W3986 
County Road X, Parcel #012-00396-0100 (±5.0 acres) being Lot 1 and Outlot 1 of Certified Survey 
Map 2880, and Parcel #012-00398-0100 (±1.09 acres) being Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map 1925 
located in Section 21, T14N R12E, Town of Manchester  Request:  Rezone ±6.09 acres from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.  To be identified by certified survey 
map. 

a. Public hearing
No one appeared. 

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report.  The Town of Manchester 
approved the request.   

c. Committee decision
Motion by Reabe/Boutwell, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item II:  Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee  Explanation:  
The committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350, Zoning 
Ordinance; more specifically, to amend Section 350-27A.(3)(a) adjusting the minimum acreage in the 
A-1 Farmland Preservation District from 15 acres to 8 acres.

3



3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

May 2, 2019 

a. Public hearing
No one appeared. 

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Read explained the ordinance amendment. 

c. Committee decision
Motion by Boutwell/Talma, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
proposed ordinance amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350, Zoning 
Ordinance; more specifically, to amend Section 350-27A.(3)(a) to adjust the minimum acreage 
in the A-1 Farmland Preservation District from 15 acres to 8 acres, and forward to the county 
board for final action.   

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items
b. Next meeting date

May 16, 4:30
June 6, 2019
Business meeting – 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing – 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN 
6:28 p.m. Meeting adjourned.  

RECORDED BY  
Carole DeCramer 
Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON:  

4



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

 New 3     850           -      - 4     1,000          3     1,000          
 Alterations 11   1,950        11   1,350         22   4,800          15   2,100          

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Alterations 1     300           1     400            3     600             1     400             

 New 1     400           1     300            3     950             4     900             
 Alterations 1     150           -      - 1     150             -      - 

 New -      - -      - -      - 1     - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 Denied/Refunded -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Permit Renewals -      - -      - -      - -      - 

17   3,650$      13   2,050$       33   7,500$        24   4,400$        13%

 New 3     840           2     635            5     1,400          4     1,195          
Replacement 3     655           3     840            8     2,055          12   3,455          
Reconnect -      - 1     280            1     280             2     560             

 Modify 2     430           -      - 2     430             -      - 
 Repairs -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 New 2     635           -      - 2     635             -      - 
Replacement -      - -      - -      - -      - 
Reconnect -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 Modify -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -      - -      - 

    Total 10   2,560$      6     1,755$       18   4,800$        18   5,210$        21%

-      - -      - 18   15,300        18   15,300        
-      -$              -      -$               18 15,300$      18   15,300$      100%

-      - -      - -      - -      - 
-      - -      - 2     750             1     375             
-      - -      - -      - -      - 
- -$              -      -$               2 750$           1     375$           25%

2     750           2     750            7     2,625          8     3,000          
1     375           -      - 2     750             2     750             
-      - -      - -      - -      - 
3     1,125$      2     750$          9     3,375$        10   3,750$        43%

-      - -      - -      - -      - 
-      - -      - -      - -      - 

  Applied Funds - Code Enforcement -      - - -      - -      - 
  Fees & Forfeitures -      - -      - -      159             1     700             

-      -$              -      -$               -      159$           -      700$           0%

5     885           6     1,050         -      - 10   1,890          
-      - -      - 14   2,415          -      - 
-      - -      - -      - -      - 

-      159           -      - -      - -      - 
  Applied Funds: Special Survey Projects -      - -      - -      - -      - 

5     1,044$      6     1,050$       14   2,415$        10   1,890$        6%

-      30             -      30              -      40 -      55               

-      2,504        -      - -      11,409        -      - 
-      9,500        -      - -      9,500          -      - 

-      12,034$    -      30$            -      20,949$      -      55$             0%

35  20,413    27  5,635   94  55,248  81  31,680  
21%

Total

  Special Exception

- 

- 

- 

- 

8,625$              
 MISC.

  Rental Weatherization

  Wisconsin Fund

   Variance

24,600$            

15,300$            

- 

   Conditional Use Permits

1,500$              

- 

     Total
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

- 

- 

- 

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
  Annual Permit Fees

Commercial 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

- 

- 

- 

Residential - 
- 

- 

- 
- 

  Preliminary Plats  

- 

- 

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

- 

2019

    Total

- 

  Final Plats

34,800$            

Residential

Other

  Certified Survey Maps

 SURVEYOR

6,000 

- 

YEAR-TO-DATE

2018 2019 2018

200 

- 

2019

30,500$            

- 

FEES RECEIVED

  Land Records Transfer

  Variances

- 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

  Appeals

15,000              

    Total

   Zoning Change  

APRIL

    Total 33,780$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

  Map Sales

9,080 

GRAND TOTAL

24,500              

149,105$       

    Total

  Applied Funds: County Surveyor 9,500 

- 

Total

  Land Information Grant

-$  

5



6



7



Pa
rc

el
 N

um
be

r
To

w
n

Si
te

 A
dd

re
ss

O
w

ne
r N

am
e

Pe
rm

it 
Fe

e
Pr

oj
ec

t C
os

t
Pr

oj
ec

t

00
4-

00
30

9-
00

00
B

ro
ok

ly
n

W
12

66
 N

 L
aw

so
n 

D
r

K
op

pl
in

 &
 K

in
as

 C
o 

In
c

 $
   

  4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

27
0,

00
0.

00
 A

dd
iti

on
 to

 o
ffi

ce
 b

ui
ld

in
g

00
4-

00
44

3-
03

00
B

ro
ok

ly
n

W
23

54
 S

ta
te

 R
oa

d 
23

La
m

pl
ig

ht
er

 M
H

C
 L

LC
 $

   
   

 5
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
Pl

ac
em

en
t o

f t
in

y 
ho

m
e

00
4-

00
54

5-
00

00
B

ro
ok

ly
n

N
57

10
 C

ou
nt

y 
R

oa
d 

A
Jo

sh
ua

 J
ac

h
 $

   
   

 5
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 
Pl

at
fo

rm
 &

 s
te

ps
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

ho
m

e

00
4-

00
65

9-
00

00
B

ro
ok

ly
n

N
56

81
 C

ou
nt

y 
R

oa
d 

A
R

og
er

s 
R

ev
oc

ab
le

 T
ru

st
 $

   
  1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 
G

ar
de

n 
sh

ed

00
4-

01
19

0-
01

00
B

ro
ok

ly
n

W
11

67
 L

ill
ia

n 
St

D
an

ie
l J

 G
al

la
he

r
 $

   
  1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

5,
40

0.
00

 
B

oa
th

ou
se

, d
ec

k/
pa

tio
, r

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

ls

00
6-

00
53

0-
01

00
G

re
en

 L
ak

e
N

29
06

 T
ic

ho
ra

 R
d

R
on

da
 S

te
llm

ac
he

r/S
co

tt 
D

av
is

 $
   

  1
50

.0
0 

 $
   

 5
5,

00
0.

00
 

D
et

ac
he

d 
ga

ra
ge

00
6-

01
41

0-
00

00
G

re
en

 L
ak

e
W

20
66

 M
el

m
ar

 D
r

Jo
hn

 M
cM

ah
on

 $
   

   
 5

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  9
50

.0
0 

Po
rc

h

00
6-

01
44

0-
00

00
G

re
en

 L
ak

e
W

28
12

 K
ah

l R
d

K
el

ly
 R

/T
im

ot
hy

 A
 R

ig
gs

 $
   

  1
50

.0
0 

 $
   

 9
0,

00
0.

00
 

At
ta

ch
ed

 d
ec

k/
pa

tio

01
2-

00
05

6-
01

00
M

an
ch

es
te

r
W

33
36

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
S

M
ic

ha
el

 T
/D

en
is

e 
M

 G
lo

d
 $

   
  1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
 1

1,
00

0.
00

 
D

et
ac

he
d 

ga
ra

ge

01
2-

00
28

5-
00

00
M

an
ch

es
te

r
W

36
14

 S
 G

at
e 

R
d

M
an

ch
es

te
r R

od
 &

 G
un

 C
lu

b
 $

   
  1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
 3

8,
00

0.
00

 
B

at
hr

oo
m

/s
to

ra
ge

/k
itc

he
ne

tte
 a

dd
iti

on

01
2-

00
39

9-
00

00
M

an
ch

es
te

r
W

39
75

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
X

M
ar

vi
n/

Ly
di

an
 W

en
ge

rd
 $

   
  3

00
.0

0 
 $

   
16

5,
00

0.
00

 C
hi

ck
en

 b
ui

ld
in

g

01
2-

00
69

3-
01

01
M

an
ch

es
te

r
N

44
5 

St
at

e 
R

oa
d 

73
B

re
nd

a 
K

 L
in

k/
D

ar
re

n 
A 

K
ru

eg
er

 $
   

  1
50

.0
0 

 $
   

 1
8,

00
0.

00
 

B
re

ez
ew

ay
 w

/ro
of

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

01
6-

00
39

2-
11

03
Pr

in
ce

to
n

N
46

02
 W

ild
w

oo
d 

Ln
C

ay
ce

 2
01

2 
R

ev
oc

ab
le

 T
ru

st
 $

   
  1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
 7

0,
00

0.
00

 
D

ec
k/

pa
tio

/re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
ls

/s
ta

irs

To
ta

l
2,

05
0.

00
$ 

  
72

7,
15

0.
00

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

  L
an

d 
U

se
Pe

rm
its

:  
4/

1/
20

19
 - 

4/
30

/2
01

9

8



9



10



11



12



13



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in 
County Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on 
Thursday, June 6, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the following items: 

Item I: Owner:  Mary L. Athanasiou, Personal Representative for the Estate of John P. Mirr      
Site Location:  W1507 County Road AA, Parcel #002-00533-0100 (±14.9 acres); Part of the SW¼ of 
Section 28, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin  Request:  Rezone ±3.3 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential  District.  To be identified by certified survey map. 

Item II:  Owner:  Michael T. Durant  Applicant:  Compass Surveying, LLC, Jeffrey S. Butzke, PLS  
Site Location:  N6199 County Road A, Parcel #004-00398-0100 (±119.9 acres); Part of Certified 
Survey Map 3517, Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request:  Rezone ±4.29 acres from A-
1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.  To be identified by certified survey 
map. 

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   

Publish:  May 23 & May 30, 2019 

14



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  June 6, 2019 

ITEM I:  ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER: APPLICANT: 
John P. Mirr Mary L. Athanasiou, Estate Personal Rep. 

REQUEST:  The applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-1 Farmland Preservation 
District to R-4, Rural Residential District, ±3.3 acres.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The affected parcel number is 002-00533-0100, located in 
the SW¼ of Section 28, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin.  The site proposed for zoning change is 
located at W1507 County Road AA.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel 
subject to this request is A-1 Farmland Preservation District.  Located between State Highway 
49 and County Road A, this stretch of land is dominated by agriculturally zoned and used lands. 
There are A-2 General Agricultural lands to the northeast, and A-1 Farmland Preservation lands 
to the north, south, and west.  Also, west along County Road A are R-4 Rural Residential lands 
and R-1 Single-Family Residence lands.   

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for 
this zoning change to be in a Farmland Preservation Area.   

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0065C, all lands under 
consideration for this request are located outside the floodplain.  Wisconsin Wetland Inventory 
shows no mapped wetlands.  This property falls outside the Shoreland Zoning jurisdiction.  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The representative of the estate plans to sell the 
rezoned portion of land, ±3.3 acres, containing a house with attached garage and two sheds. 
The remnant lot (±11.5 acres) will be purchased by the grandson of the late owner, and will retain 
the A-1 zoning, to be used as wooded field hunting land.   

Soils Analysis:  (OkB, 17831sqft, Okee loamy fine sand, KdB,113,060 sqft, Kidder fine sandy 
loam)  Both soils are well-suited to agriculture in Green Lake County.  Both soils require 
irrigation, are prone to organic matter depletion, and are subject to wind erosion, but overall not 
poor soils.  There are no rivers, stream, lakes or wetlands that are down slope of these lands 
that would preclude them from being fully utilized for agricultural production.  However, the lands 
associated with this rezone have been developed for rural residential use as opposed to 
agricultural use.   

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1):  Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing:   (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation zoning district.
The use of lands under consideration for this rezone request have been used
residentially and as open natural space since the home was built in 1981.  Historic
aerial photos from 1973 and 1980 show the land was used for crops then, but the
1992, 2000, 2005, 2011, and 2015 aerial photo records do not show any agricultural
use on the property.  While the farmland preservation zoning district allows for a

15



residence, the district requires the home be an accessory use to agricultural 
operations.  As the land has not been used for crops in 25-30 years, and as there 
is not enough acreage to meet the A-1 Farmland Preservation district permitted 
uses, this land appears to meet the criteria of being better suited to a different 
zoning district.  

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan.  The proposed
rezone is considered consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan, as the
request upholds the goal identified to encourage cluster development of similar
land uses. There is no reduction in lands that have been used agriculturally.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified Farmland Preservation
Plan.  The overall goal of the county certified Farmland Preservation Plan is to
maintain the integrity and viability of county agriculture.  It is staff’s belief that the
request does not negatively impact the integrity or viability of county agriculture
and is, therefore, substantially consistent with the county’s certified Farmland
Preservation Plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use of the
surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to agricultural use.
The parcels surrounding this property, identified above as being used
predominantly for row crop, have not been negatively impacted in the last 25-30
years by the ±3.3 acres being used residentially.  This request serves to match the
existing use of the property to the established rural residential uses and zoning
pattern present in this neighborhood.

TOWN OF BERLIN:  An Action Form requesting the Town of Berlin’s input related to this zoning 
change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on April 5, 2019.  

16



17



18



19



De
ad

 E
nd

 R
d

W
15

07
 C

ou
nt

y R
oa

d A
A

E 
Ri

ve
r R

oa
d

State Road 49

Co
un

ty
 R

oa
d A

A

Fo
re

st
 R

id
ge

 R
oa

d

E 
Sp

rin
gb

ro
ok

Rd

Forest Ridge Road

Willard Road County Road F

County Road F

County Road A

20



21



22



23



24



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  June 6, 2019 

ITEM II:  ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER:  APPLICANT: 
Michael T. Durant Compass Surveying LLC, Jeffrey S. Butzke, PLS 

REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-1 Farmland Preservation 
District to R-4, Rural Residential District, ±4.29 acres.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The affected parcel number is 004-00398-0100, located in 
the SW¼ of Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn.  The site proposed for zoning change 
is located at N6199 County Road A.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel 
subject to this request is A-1 Farmland Preservation District.  Located north of State Highway 23 
and south of the Puchyan River, the lands surrounding this parcel are also zoned A-1 Farmland 
Preservation.  To the east are split-zoned A-1 and C-2 lands, as well as a stretch of C-2 
Extensive Commercial lands along the highways.  This property is north of the Heritage Estates 
complex, a neighborhood of R-3 Multiple-Family Residence and R-4 Rural Residential District 
lands.  

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for 
this zoning change to be in a Farmland Preservation Area.   

For lands subject to this rezone request, there is no mapped floodplain, no inventoried wetlands, 
and no shoreland zoning jurisdiction. The lands not subject to this rezone request but part of the 
land division are unbuildable due to wetlands, general floodplain designations, and shoreland-
wetland zoning criteria; said lands will be kept in the A-1 zoning district.  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The owner has an accepted offer to sell the 
rezoned portion of land, ±4.29 acres, containing a house with an attached garage. The remnant 
lot (±115.63 acres) will be split between the neighbor and the current owner, and will keep the 
A-1 zoning, to be used as open space lands reserved for hunting and recreation. Several
ordinances and other jurisdictional restrictions prohibit construction on the remnant piece,
outside of hunting blinds, stands, etc.

Soils Analysis:  (KdB,152,460 sqft, Kidder fine sandy loam and GhA, 13,068 sqft, Granby loamy 
fine sand)  KdB soils are well-suited to agriculture in Green Lake County, but require irrigation, 
are prone to organic matter depletion, and are subject to wind erosion.  Granby soils are low 
lying and receive and hold runoff.  These soils are not well-suited for agriculture unless tiled or 
drained. There are no rivers, stream, lakes or wetlands that are down slope of these lands that 
would preclude them from being fully utilized for agricultural production.  However, the lands 
associated with this rezone have been developed for rural residential use as opposed to 
agricultural use.   

25



STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1):  Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing:   (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation zoning district.
The use of lands under consideration for this rezone request have been used
residentially since 2014 and as fallow natural space since 1992.  Historic aerial
photos from 1992 and before show the land was used for crops, but the sales
history indicate it was sold in November of 1992 and 2000, 2005, and 2011 photos
show it was not being used for crop production, while 2015 aerial records show
progress on the new house construction. Although the farmland preservation
zoning district allows for a residence, the district requires the home be an
accessory use to agricultural operations.  As the land has not been used for crops
in 25+ years, and as the subject area for this request does not contain enough
acreage to meet the A-1 Farmland Preservation district permitted uses, this land
appears to meet the criteria of being better suited to a different zoning district.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan.  The proposed
rezone is considered consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan, as the
request upholds the goal identified to encourage cluster development of similar
land uses and encourage development that utilizes existing networks (road, power,
etc). This property is within 1,500ft of the state highway, and 1,000ft from the
residential development west of the City of Green Lake.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland preservation
plan.  The overall goal of the county certified Farmland Preservation Plan is to
maintain the integrity and viability of county agriculture.  It is staff’s belief that the
request does not negatively impact the integrity or viability of county agriculture
and is, therefore, substantially consistent with the county’s certified Farmland
Preservation Plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use of the
surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to agricultural use.
The property has not been used for agricultural production since the early 1990s,
so it appears there is no reduction in lands that have been in productive agricultural
use. The remnant will remain in open space use.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN:  An Action Form requesting the Town of Brooklyn’s input related to this 
zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on April 5, 2019.  The Brooklyn Town 
Board did not object to and approved the rezone request as presented.    

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35


